

In Attendance - Stephanie Wilamowski, Christina Adkins, Stasi Gartin, Lindsay Ogden, Lakesha Roberson, Regina Halatsis, Kristin Imbrunone, Renee LaRock, Nicole Walker, Amy Kaake

Call To Order: 9:01 am.

Approval of minutes. Minutes reviewed from October. Motion to approve Regina Halatsis, 2nd Christina Adkins.

Treasurer's Report: Stephanie went over the statement of activity from October 18- November 15, 2023. Balance as of November 15, 2023 is \$25,685.37. Motion to approve Christina Adkins 2nd Kristen Imbrunone.

Correspondence: None

Title 1: Please email Mrs. Sanom with any questions.

Old Business: Trunk or Treat had a Huge turn out, we think the biggest one we've seen. We went through all the cider and donuts and some trunks even ran out of candy. The weather was beautiful, so next year we may have to adjust the cider and donuts depending on how the weather looks. Canned food drive has had a good start. The boxes have been almost full on the days that we have emptied them. We will be dropping them off to Lord of the Harvest emergency food bank on Friday November 17th. Wreath fundraiser had a lot of participation. We sold 223 items and the school will receive \$5 per item sold. Pick up will be on November 21st. Information on that has been sent home. If you have any questions contact Stephanie at Board@wildepto.com.

New Business:

- **A. Tree of Warmth:** From December 1-18 we will have our tree set up in the hallway for donations of new hats, gloves, scarves. Students from Wilde will be able to take from the tree if they are in need. Any extra items will be donated. We are going to look into Macomb Foster Closet to donate to.
- **B. Holiday Event:** Friday December 1st from 6:30-8:00 we will be celebrating Holidays Around the World. We have confirmed airbrush tattoos, a photo booth, Santa, and Old Fashion Concessions. We plan to have games, crafts, cookie decorating and juice, backdrop for photo opportunities, and World Traveler Paws will make an appearance. We are still looking for a few volunteers to decorate stations. The Boy Scouts are all set to help volunteer at the stations. Decorating in the gym will start right after school, Cafe setup can start at 6:00. We will be collecting donations of new toys for Toys for Tots.
- **C. Great Skate:** The next Great Skate date is Wednesday November 29th from 6-8 p.m. Tickets are sold at the door for \$8 and include your skate rental. Speed skates and rollerblades are extra.
- **D. Blankets:** We plan to have another blanket fundraiser. The design has been picked and will be different from last year. We plan on taking orders starting in February. More details to come on that soon.
- **E. Literacy Library:** The Literacy Library is separated into lower and upper elementary hallways now and they only have one cart. They are asking for a second cart to help them work more efficiently. Christina is going to look into an extra cart that was put in the custodian's closet.
- **F. Yearbook:** A yearbook committee needs to be put together. We will have a separate meeting in the future for anyone who would like to volunteer with helping. Please send any school related photos to Photos@wildepto.com so we can start sorting them by event.

Principal's Report: School wide movie field trip will take the place of classroom holiday parties again this year. Payments will only be on Revtrak and will close on December 8th. No payments will be accepted after December 8th. No cash or checks will be accepted.

Adjournment- 9:40 am. Motion to Adjourn Stephanie Wilamowski, 2nd Kristen Imbrunone.